Town Board Regular Meeting Town of Hornellsville Town Hall - 4 Park Ave, Arkport Tuesday, May 10, 2022 7:00 PM

Present:	Dan Broughton, Supervisor
	James Giglio, Councilman
	Robert Mauro, Councilman
	David Oakes, Councilman – Arrived at 7:17
	Trisha Yanni, Councilman
Recording Secretary:	Jessica LaFrance, Town Clerk
Others Present:	Jason Emo, Highway Superintendent

CALL TO ORDER

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Dan Broughton, Supervisor with the pledge of allegiance.

MINUTES

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Giglio to accept the Regular Minutes of April 12, 2022 as submitted by the Town Clerk.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

AUDIT OF CLAIMS

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro that bills contained on Abstract #5 have been reviewed by the Town Board and are authorized for payment in the amount of \$36,385.50.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

TOWN CLERK REPORT

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Giglio to accept report with total disbursements for the month of March in the amount of \$1,116.00.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

JUSTICE REPORT

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Broughton to accept report read by Giglio. For March, Justice Scavo collected \$4,664.00 and Justice Werner collected \$7,279.00 with distribution to the Town being \$1,124.00.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Broughton to accept report read by Mauro with the activities and mileage (316 mi) for the month of April, 2022 by the Codes Officer.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

PLANNING BOARD REPORT - No Report

<u>BLDGS/INSURANCE</u> – No Report

FINANCE - No Report

HIGHWAY REPORT

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro to accept report read by Emo with activities from the Highway Department for the month of April.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

ECONOMIC DEV/BUS. RELATIONS - No Report

PUBLIC SAFETY/FIRE DEPT

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro to accept the report dated May 9, 2022 as provided by North Hornell Fire Chief Mike Robbins.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Motion was made by Oakes, seconded by Mauro to accept report read by Broughton. Supervisors report submitted stated that the balance as of 03/31/22 was 2,076,097.44. The town had an increase of 64,595.39 and a decrease of 167,475.81 leaving a balance as of 04/30/22 of 1,973,217.02.

Roll Call: Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

<u>DEPUTY SUPERVISOR REPORT</u> – No report

COUNTY LEGISLATOR REPORT - No report

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION #7-2022

WHEREAS, Debra Castle, Bookkeeper, needs approval to record budget modifications for the below funds.

WHEREAS, approval is needed for Code DA5130.2 for Machinery - Equipment in the amount of \$75,127.72 from Accounts DA599 Appropriated Fund Balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Hornellsville Town Board, does hereby approve the recording of the above budget modifications.

Motion Made by: Robert Mauro

Motion Seconded by: James Giglio

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro to accept the quote in the amount of \$6,655 for the purchase of 5 new computers including Microsoft Office, virus protection, and updated security.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

A place for a designated bus stop in the Town was discussed. Locations are still being discussed. No action was taken.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board discussed adding a 10 Ton weight limit sign from County Route 66 to Seneca on Airport Road. LaFrance will prepare a resolution to present to the Board at the next regular meeting.

There have been complaints regarding the use of jake brakes on State Route 21 in the Town of Hornellsville. Since that is a State Road that request would need to be made to the State.

Broughton mentioned needing a meeting between the Town, the City, and the Village of North Hornell regarding the sewer system near Cleveland to discuss the possibility of a grant. Broughton will meet with them on May 24th.

The State has had stakeholders meetings regarding the rehabilitation of State Route 36 from approximately Industrial Park Road in Hornellsville to Cass Street in the City of Hornell. There are several options that they have been discussing including decreasing the speed limit, adding roundabouts, bike paths and/or a nature path. Any beautification will initially be provided by the State, after that it will be the responsibility of the respective Town, Village or City to maintain. It has a proposed cost of roughly \$54 million and an estimated construction time of 3 years.

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was submitted by Margaret Horan to the Town Board asking for an update on the status of a hookup from the water main. She is still on a well and they are having critical issues with it and the pump system. Broughton stated that Tim Swift has completed the plans for it and they were submitted to the Health Department for approval last year. No action was taken.

A letter from SHFC Chief, Matthew Donovan stating that South Hornell Fire Department is conducting their annual fund drive and are asking for continued support from the community. Donovan also included that they are always looking for new members as firefighters or auxiliary.

PUBLIC – No comments

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, on a motion made by Mauro, seconded by Giglio, the meeting was adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica L. LaFrance Town Clerk May 24, 2022